Cover Letter
City of Chattanooga, Tennessee

To: City of Chattanooga, Tennessee

From: Donna P. Maddox, Director
Jjohnson Mental Health Center

Re: 2014 Budget Request

Date: January 7, 2013

This proposed budget, embodying a request for an allocation of $60,156.00 from the City of
Chattanooga, Tennessee, for the fiscal year ending 2014 was considered and approved by the
Executive Committee of the VBHCS Board of Directors at a meeting held on December 4, 2012,
and will be presented to the Board at its next scheduled meeting January 24, 2013.

in the judgment of our Board, it represents the minimum needs of our agency for the fiscal year
ending 2014,

Budget Allocation Johnson Mental Health Center, a division of

Request of: Volunteer Behavioral Health Care System

Address: 420 Bell Avenue, P.O. Box 4028
Chattanooga, TN 37405

Telephone: (423) 634-8384

Fax: (423) 870-9803

Contact Person: Donna P. Maddox, Center Director

(423) 825-4377; dmaddox@vbhcs.org

Alternate Contact: Dawn Carlton, Director of Finance
(423) 825-4345; decarlton@vbhcs.ovg

Mission Statement: our Mission is to serve individuals, families and communities through
prevention, treatment and recovery services, ensuring that help today
{eads to a better tomorrow.



Executive Summary

Specific purpose for which the requested funds will be used to benefit the residents of the
City of Chattanooga.

Residents of the City of Chattanooga will directly benefit from the City of Chattanooga allocation of
$60,156.00 to Johnson Mental Health Center to operate its Criminal Justice Intensive Case Management
program. The goal of this program is to engage mentally ill persons who have been in jail or prison, or
are at-risk to return, in mental health and/or substance abuse treatment. By linking these persons to
community resources, the ability to sustain them in the community increases. The quality of life of these
residents of Chattanooga will dramatically improve as they move from being mentally ill persons coming
out of jail going onto the streets to being housed. Engaging a mentally itl consumer in treatment services
is the first step for re-incarceration to not occur. By diverting this population, who are most likely to re-
offend without proper support, into treatment and housing, the likelihood of their being able to find and
keep a job increases greatly. The greater City of Chattanooga community can expect an improvement in
their quality of life by having less intrusive interaction with this population and ultimately less of their tax

dollars going to support this group.

Proposed usage for the financial assistance by the City of Chattanooga.

With the City of Chattanooga’s assistance, J ohnson Mental Health Center will continue its Intensive Case
Management portion of its Criminal Justice Program. Without the ability to intensely follow a mentally ill
consumer coming out of jail, the likelihood of their return increases. The role of the Criminal Justice Case
Manager (CICM) is the key element of an often complicated system and has the ability to make the most
impact on a consumer’s life. Through a coordinated effort with the court and jail systems, the CJCM will
pick up the consumer upon release from jail (if family is not available to do so), take home or to a mission
to ensure the person does not go on the streets, and pick back up the next morning to begin the process of
engaging in treatment services (case management and medical management being the priority), social and
recovery networks such as the AIM Center or the Lighthouse, establishment of benefits, etc.

The caseload of the CICM will be hield to 10 (ten) consumers at any one time to allow the level of
engagement which is needed on the front end with consumers who qualify and are enrolled in this
program. The CICM will provide Intensive Case Management Services for each consumer for 90 days
(three months). During this time, the CJCM will have no less than two (2) contacts per week with cach of
ten consumers. To date, it has been necessary (0 have as many as twenty (20) contacts in a week with an
individual.

The CJCM will assist the consumer with establishment of benefits (medical insurance, Social Security,
food stamps, etc) which are needed to sustain community tenure. Under the scope of the CICM position,
this individual may transport his/her clients to the various offices to get benefits established (J ohnson
Mental Health Center does not allow its field based case managers to transport clients). The CJ CM will
assist the consumer in finding a Primary Care Physician so physical medical needs can be addressed.
Housing, employment, and at times educational courses, are critical elements of community tenure.

Utilizing the “Special Assistance to Individuals” funds appropriated within this grant, the CJCM has the
ability to purchase medication, eye exams and glasses, pay rent, efc. to meet the needs of consumers,
However, the use of these dollars is scrutinized to ensure that any other available money within our



service community is used first, thus allowing our small poo! of money to impact the areas for which no
funding is available.

At the end of the 90 day program, the CICM will transition the consumer to field based case management
where a minimum of two (2) contacts per month will occur. '

Assurances

Please be advised and assured that Johnson Mental Health Center, a division of Volunteer Behavioral
Health Care System, will provide the City of Chattanooga a detailed accounting of how and for what
purpose the municipality’s funds were spent prior to the close of the City of Chattanooga’s fiscal year,
and at the end of each succeeding fiscal budget year until all municipal funds have been spent by the
organization.

Please be advised and assured that we will provide the City of Chattanooga with copies of current annual
audits or reviews for each year that we spend funds appropriated to it by the City of Chattanooga.

On behalf of Johnson Mental Health Center and the mentally ill residents of the City of
Chattanooga who will benefit from the Criminal Justice Intensive Case Management
Program, we thank you for the opportunity to submit this budgetary request. We
appreciate the allocation which we received for fiscal year 2013, Lives have been changed
due to this valuable program.

(%UW

Chris Wyre, President/ CEO
Volunteer Behavioral Health Care System

Donna P. Maddox, Director
Johnson Mental Health Center




Attachment F: Budget Format |
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CITY OF CHATTANOOGA

FY2014 Agency Funding Finan cial Form

|

|

!

I
| Actual FY2010

Actual FY2011 l Actual FY2012 | Budget FY2013 lRequest FY2014

incr (Decr] Request l% Change Request vs

1

Account Category vs. FY13 Bud FY13 Bud |
| | | | \
REVENUES \ |
Contributions ] |
Individuals/Private , l | 0 N/A
Corporate/Organizations/Churches l | 0 N/A
Fees/Grants from Governmental Agencies |
Federal | ‘ 0] N /A[
State | ‘ 0} N/A
Hamilton County 64,306.00) 54,277.00] ! ] 0| N/A
City of Chattanooga | 60,156.00 60,156.00/ 60,156.00, 0 0.0%
Other Cities (Please list) | l 0 N/A
United Way | |
Foundations (including grants) 1 l 0! M/A|
Gross Proceeds Special Events ' 0! N/A|
Other UWs/Federations | o N/A
CFC/Designations received thru UWGC ] | '. 0 N/A
UWGC Program Allocation | | l 0 N/A
UWGC Special Funding | ' 0 N/A|
Membership Dues I 0 N/A'
Program Income 521,423.00 260,791.00/ 411,003.00 457,083.00 457,083.00 0| 0.0%|
Governmental Insurance 1589,067.00)  1,902,410.00| _ 2,249,989.00 2.050,000.00] _ 2,050,000.00! 0 0.0%|
Private Insurance 66,749.00] 72,370.00) 83,211.00 67,918.00| 67,918.00 0| 0.0%|
Contracted Services -‘ \ | 0| N/A|
Fee for Services 96,542.00 143,853.00/ 110,857.00 141,400.00 141,400.00 0| 0.0%|
Other Program Income | | 0| N/A|
Sales to Public ] 1 ‘ Cll N/A|
Investment Income Ii i 0 N/A
Miscellaneous 13,905.00] 410.00 2,274.00 1,000.00| 1,000.00| 0 0.0%
major itermn} 1 | 0 N/A
Trensfers in from other internal budgets ] ] l 0| N/A|
income from Previous Year | ol N/A|
\ l 1 0] N/A
TOTAL REVENUES £ 3352,892.00 | S 2,534,111.00 | $ 2,917,490.00 | $ 2,777,557.00 § 2,777,557.00 ' $ - | 0.0%
|




OPERATIONS

i
Personnel Expenses | \ I
Salaries 1382360 1630698 1556350 1854430 1854430 0 0.0%|
Fringe Benefits I. l | 0 N/A)
Employee Health 197148| 228368 218249 259620 259620 0 0.0%
Pension/Retirement | 0 N/A
Payroll Taxes, etc. | 114588 130454 124508 127891| 127891 0| 0.0%
) Other (unemployment, life insurance, etc) !.
Total Personnel Expenses S 1,694,096.00 | $ 1,989,520.00 | $ 1,899,107.00 | 5 2.241,941.00 | $ 2,241,941.00 0.0%
| !
OPERATING EXPENSES ', 1 |
Administration ' \
Services | i
Professional Fee & Contract service | 351372 88096] 59085\ 164133l 164133 0 0.0%|
Utilities 21230 17886 21535 15646 15646 0 0.0%)
Other/Administrative- Systems Admin | 318684 ¢ ol
Rent ) l
Travel/Transportation , 0 N/A
Local 27474] 58909 82989 58028 58028 1
Qut of Town '
Insurance (not employee health) 30854 21500] 30480 30829 30829 0 0.0%|
Materials & Supplies 22266 27536 28494 25940 25940 0 0.0%
Telephone, Fax, ISP 45719 65065| 56963 57376 57376 0 0.0%
Postage and Shipping 10336 12679 9564 11485, 11485 "0 0.0%
Occupancy/Building/Utilities 41131 64302 44461, 48186/ 48186 0 0.0%
(including contracts) | | 0 N/A
Qutside Printing, Art Work, etc. 2574| 3179)| 2013 2300 2300 0| 0.0%
Conferences, Conventions, etc. 3736 2529 868 2832 2832 ol 0.0%|
Special Assistance to Individuals 55208 80345 61502 29647 29647 | 0 0.0%|
National Dues/Support Payments l | l 0 N/A
Organization Dues (other than above) | 0 N/A
Awards and Grants | 0 N/A
Fund Raising/Self-Support Activities | | 0 NIAL
Miscellaneous 10800 19000 10299 | 11800 11800 0| 0.0%
expenses) 1 | 0l NSA
Depreciation 23800 23200 232001 23200 23200 0 0.0%
major item) l I t 0 N/A
| | | 0 N/A|
Operating Expenses Total |5 646,600.00 | $  484226.00 [$ 750,137.00 IS 481,402.00 | $  481,402.00 0.0%|




$ 2,340,696.00

S 2.473,746.00 | 5 2,649,244.00 | $ 2,723,343.00 | 3 2,723,343.00 |

0.0%

TOTAL OPERATIONS

0.0%

REVENUE OVER/ (UNDER) OPERATION $

12,196.00 | $

268,246.00 | 5 54,214.00 | &




BUDGET- July 2013-June 2014 Projected

AGENCY: Johnson Mental Health

CRIMINAL JUSTICE CASE MANAGER

ity of Chaltanooga Support $60,166.00
Total Support/Revenue 60,156.00
7000 - Salaries 30,000.00
"7?&0 - Employee Health & Retirement Bensfits 4,200,060
11200 - Employe Taes, e 2,400.00
]amo - Professional FeasiConriract Svs 4,200.00
ﬁ - Supplies 1,800.00
900 - Telephona & Telelgraph/Communications 420,00

400 - Occupency 500,00
“B?OU' - Loca! Transportation 5,600.00
“8903 - Special Assistance o Individuals 6,648.42
@anagemenl & General 7,387.68

Total Program Cost $60,156.00




EXHIBIT A

. AMENDED AND RESTATED COARTER
OF

VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL AEALTH CARE SYSTEM

TO THE SECRETARY OF STATE OF TENNESSEE:

Pursuant to TENN. CODE ANN. §§ 48-60-101, ef seq., the charter of Volunteer Behavioral
Health Care System (the “Corporation”), nonprofit corporatioti formed under the Tennessce
~ Nonprofit Corporation Act (the “Act™, is hereby amended and restated in its entirety as follows:

1. Name, The pame of the Corporation is Volunteer Behavioral Health Care System.
2. Public Benefit. The Corporation is a public benefit corporation.'

3. Registered Office and Agent. The address of the registercd office of the
Corporation chall be 100 Moccasin Bend Road, Chattanooga, Hamilton County, Tennessee
37405. The name of the régistered agent at that office shall be B.L. Freeman, Ph.D.

4. Principal Office. The street address of the principal office of the Corporation is
100 Moc_casm Bend Road, Chattanooga, Hamilton County, Tennessee 37405.

5. ‘Not For Profit. The Corporation is not for profit.

6.  NoMembers. The Corporation shall have no members.
7. ..Corporate Purposes. The purposes of the corporation are!

(a)  to promoie, acquire, build, establish, equip, operate and maintain one or
more facilities for the reception, care and treatment of mentally ill and/or emotionally disturbed
persons; to provide and promote programs and services designed fo prevent mental illness; and to
do any and all other actions and things necessary and proper for the efficient and effective
establishment, management, control, operation and maintenance of such facilities, programs and
Services;

(b)  toown,leaseor otherwise deal with all property, real and personal, to be
used in furtherance of such purposes; :

(c)  to contract with other organizations, for profit o1 nonprofit, with
individuals and with governmental agencies in furtherance of such purposes; and



- (d) toengagein such other activities, exercise such other powers and
privileges, take such other actions and carry out such other purposes as may be authorized by the
charter of this Corporation and which are permitted to be camried on by an entity either (i) exempt
from Federal income taxation under Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended (the “Code”), or (ii) t0 which contributions are deductible under Section 170(c)(2) of

the Code.

8. Restrictions on Purpose and Activities. Notwithstanding any other provisions of
these bylaws to the contrary, the following restrictions shall apply to the purposes, operations
and activities of the Corporation:

(a) the purposes of the Corporation shall in all events be charitable, religious,

scientific or educational within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Code and shall be
consistent with the requirements of Section 501(c)(3) and Section 509(a)(1) of the Code and all

applicable Treasury Regulations issued thereunder;

_ - () nopart of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of,
o1 be distributable to, its directors, officers or other persons, except that the Corporation shall be
authorized and empowered {o pay 1€ asonable compensation for services rendered and to make

payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth in the bylaws;

_ (c) o substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall be in the
carrying on of propa ganda or otherwise attempting to influence Jegislation, and the Corporation
shall not participate in, nor intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements)
any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office except as authorized under

- the Code; and .

(@  the Corporation shall not carry on any other activities not permitted to be
carricd on (i) by a corporation exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Code, or (if) by a corporation, contributions to which are deductible under Section 170(c)(2) of

the Code.

"9 Corporate Dissolution. Upon the dissolution of the Corporation, after paying or

making provisiafon the payment of all of the liabilities and obligations of the Corporation, the

board of directors shall distribute all of the assets of the Corporation to an organization or
organizations selected by the board of directors that are organized and operated exclusively for
religious, charitable, educational or scientific purposes and shall at the time qualify as an exempt
organization or organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of the Code. Any such assets not 50
disposed of shall be disposed of by a court of competent jurisdiction in the county in which the
principal office of the corporation is then located, exclusively for such purposes or to such
organization or organizations as said court shall determine that are organized and operated

exclusively for such purposes.

10.  Limitation of Liability. The liability of any director, officer, employee or agent
of the Corporation, and their respective successors in interest, shall be eliminated and limited to



SR N A A R R

ihe fullest extent allowed under the Act, as amended from time to time, or any subsequent law,
rule or regulation adopted in lieu thereof.

{1,  Indemnification. The Corporation may indemnify and advance expenses to any
director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation, and their respective successors in
interest, to the fullest extent allowed by the Act, as amended from time to time, or any
subsequent law, rule or regulation adopted in lieu thereof.

Dated: 6 /91,'/094

B Ferrinn

B.L. Freeman, Ph.D.
President and C.E.C.




A N M & B B A

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned, being the duly elected secretary of Volunteer Behavioral Health Care
System (the “Corporation”), hereby certifies that the Amended and Restated Charter to which
this certificate is attached (1) contains no amendment to the Charter requiring approval of any
member, (2) was duly adopted by the board of directors of the Corporation at a duly called
meeting held on ___T4VE 26 , 2002, and (3) no approval of this Amended and Restated
Charter by a person or persons other than the board of directors of the Corporation is required

pursuant to TENN, CODE ANN. § 48-60-301.

o 6/3-6/03

ijate‘
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CHARTER

OF

£EY 0A '
SECRETARY OFEDLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL CARE SYSTEM:

7o THE SECRETARY OoF S

TATE OF TENNESSEE:

pursuant to TsHEH, cone Ant. §§ 48-52-102,

undersigned, acting a
for the purposes of O

1. ¥ame. The

s incorporators, adopt t
rganizing & public benef

name of the corporation

Behavioral Care system (the noorporatien').

#it, The Corporation is

B public Bene
corporation.
3. eqis

et sed.., the
ne following charter
it corporaticn:

is Volunteer

a public benefit

office and Agent. The initial registered

office of the Corperation shall be Moccasin B

chattancoga, Hamilton

registered agent at that addr

4. Incorporators

jncorporator is as fo

Donald Fontana

Joseph W. Johnson, Jr.

county, Tennessee 3740

g. The name, address a

o

llows: .. .

and Road,
5’0755- The

ess shall he ponald Fontana.

nd zip code qf_each

L

Mr. R.R. Anderson, Jr.

Hiwvassee Mental Health Center

Mental Health Centel, inc. P.0. Box &85

Moccasin Bend Road
P.O. Box 4755

Athens, TN

chattanooga, TR 37405-0755

3. pri 0

ca. The principal of

Carporatioh ig located at Moccasin Bend Road,

Tennessee 37405-0755

5. Not For PILo

r

£it, The corporation is

7.  No Members.

8. nitisl Dix

37371~0685

fice of the
Chattaneoga,

not for profit.

The Corporation eghall have no nembers.

actors.

individuals who are to serve as the initial d

followe:

Jerry R. Blble
Attorney at Law
Route 2, Box 188

Whitwell, TH 373897

The nanes and addresses of the

irectors are as

ogcar H. Brock
Chattanooga Chamber cof

Commerce

1001 Market Street

chattanooga, TN 37402
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65 Jmp'[‘?e?ﬁm;%?) 37303 Hixson, TN 37343
- Jeragidu Johnson John C. Kidwell, JT.
'vRiL_E%%‘Q}‘.‘i, QX AT Independent Paint
sECRETPIeViile, ™ 37367 12th & Deeples Street
chattanooga, TH 37402
Jim Mercer - prank P. Pinchak
Rt. 4, Box 298 1100 American National Bank
Decatur, TN 37322 Bldg.
chattanooga, TN 37402
Stephen F. R1ggs Drew Robinson
P.0. Box 15255 5.E. Tennessee Legal Services
Chattancoga, TN 37415 a5 central Ave., N.W.

cleveland, TN 37311

Katie Torrence
372 0l1d Horton Road
cleveland, TN 37323

g. gorporate purposes. The purposes of the Corporation
are:

(a) to promote and support the interests and purposes

of each of Joseph W. Johnson, JTr« Mental Health CenteX, Inc. and |

- YA

Hiwaszee Mental Haalth Centerj eéach of which is a nenprofit S

corporation organized under 1aws of the State of Tennessee and
exempt from Federal income taxation under section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue code of 1986, as amended ("Code'), so long
as such organization qualifies as an organization exempt from
federal income taxation under section 501(c)(3) of the Code and
is described in either section 504 (a) (1) or section 509(a)(2) of

the Codej

(b) to promote and support the interests and purpotes
of such other organizations which provide behavioral care,
education or research to the community and which qualify as
organizations exempt from Federal incoms taxation under Section
501(c) (3) and are described in either section 509(a) (1) or
section 509{a) (2} of the code that hersafter are designated as
supported organizations in any amendment to the charter of this
corporation (all supported organizations described in paragraphs
(a) and (b} nhereafter referred to as the ngupported
organizations"); ’

(¢} to rajse funds for any or all Supported
organizations from the public and from all other sources
available, and to receive, malntain and administer such funds and

FRANS B
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() Lro estaplish, develop, spcnsoz, support, promote
and/oﬁﬂ&EH'Ecﬁﬂ*' cational prograns, scientific research, human
serﬁi&&?&%ﬂﬁﬁ%gﬁéi_‘é other charitable activities, all in
profiotion and support of the interests and purposes of the
supported Organizations;

(e} to provide the supported Crganizations with
financial, management and advisory support seryices including, by
way of {1lustration only, legal and accounting; strategic
planning; enployee beneIits; coordination of insurance coverages;
financial advice; oversight and management of investment
portfolios; preparation and development of financial statements
and operating and capital budgets; project design and management ;
safety, securlty and dizaster planning; development and
implementation of employment and personnel policles and
procedures; data processing and information management;
management development and training; public and community
relations and education; and media relations and marketing;

i) ¢to establish, develop, promote, create, maintain
and administer pehavioral care plans, and alliances and
affiliations with other organizations, which offer and provide to
the community a means ©T method of obtaining behavioral care
services through an integrated delivery system comprised ot
participating behavioral care providers, including the Supported
Organizations; osmas % Mg . ; R

(g) to own, jease or otherwise deal with all property,
real and personal, to be used in furtherance of the interests of

the Suppeorted organizations;

(h}) to contract with other organizations, for profit
or nonpreflt, with individuals, and with governmental agencies in
furtherance of the interests of the Supported organizations; anhd

(i) to engage in such other activities, exercise such
other powers and privileges, take such other actions and carry
out such other purposes as arse permitted to be carried on by an
entity either (i) exempt from Federal income taxation under
gection 501(c) (3) of the Code, or (ii) to which contributions are

deductible under section 170(c) (2) of the Code.

1p0. Restrictions on PUrpess and Activitiaes. Notwithstanding
any other provisions of this charter to the contrary, the
following restrictions «hall apply to the purposes, operations
and activities of the corporation!

{aj} ‘the purposes of the Corporation shall in all
avents be charitable, religlous, gcientific or educational within

3k
o
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5 pvad Sisstexpenses to any director, officer, employee or agent of

SECRETAR the Corporation, and their respective 3uccessQIs in interest, to
the fullest axtent allowed by the Act, as amended from tine .to
time, or any subsequent law, rule or regulation adopted in lieu

-

thereof.

Dated! gﬁ:ﬂ' ///{'_f{'___/‘;ira Iy
%%,d/%’%ﬁd B

- Donald Fontana

{ng 4ilﬂ;,,;w-::z?””

- H.R. Anderson, Jr.

INCORPORMICRE

wiWPHLESIGAROUMM?& VOL_CHAR AN
Janvary 10, 1996 .
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intarnal Ravenus Saervics Departmant of the Treasury
Washington, DG 20224

Personto Comtact:  wpoo1es Gilletts

Volunteer Behavioral Health K
Care System Telaphone Number:

100 Mocgasin Bend RdA., P O Box 473% o to:
Chattanooga, TN 37405-0755 efer Aeply to: CP:E:EO:T:5

Date: aGT i 8 1995

(202)622-7637

Employer Identification Number: 62-1589440
Key District: Southeast (Baltimore, MD)
Accounting Period Ending: June 30
Foundation Statug Clasaification: 509 (a) (3)
Form 930 Required: Yes

Dear Applicant:

Based on the information supplied, and assuming your
operations will be as stated in your application for recognition
of exemption, we have determined you are exempt from federal
income tax under section 501{a) of the Internal Revenue Code as
an organization described in section 501(c) (3).

g—-ﬂ:ﬁd

We have further determined that you are not a private
foundation within the meaning of section 50%8(a) of the Code,
becauge you are an organization described in the section(s:?
indicated above.

If your sources of support, Or your purposes, character, or
method of operation change, please let your key district know so
that office can consider the effect of the change on your exempt
gtatus., In the cage of an amendment to your organizational®
document or bylaws, please send a copy of the amended document or
bylaws to your key district. Alsc, you should inform your key
digtrict office of all changes in your name or address.

_ As of January 1, 1584, you are liable for taxes under the
Federal Insurance Contributions Act (social security taxes) on
remuneration of $100 or more you pay to each of your employees
during a calendar year. You are not liable for the tax imposed
under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act.

Because you are not a private foundation, you are not
subject to the excise taxes under Chapter 42 of the Code.
However, 1f you are involved in an excess benefilt transaction,
that transaction might be subject to the excise taxes of section
4958, Additionally, you are not automatically exempt from other
federal excise taxes., If you have any questicns about excise,
employment, or other federal taxes, please contact your key

* district office.



Volunteer Behavioral Health
- Care System

Donors may deduct contributions tce you as provided in
saction 170 of the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers,
or gifta to you or for your use are deductible for federal estate
and gift tax purposes if they meet the applicable provisions of
Code sections 2055, 2106, and 2522, :

Donoxrs {including private foundations) wmay rely on this
ruling unless the Internal Revenue Service publishes notice to
the contrary. Howevexr, if you lose your 509{a) status as
indicated above, donors {other than private foundations) may not
rely on the classification indicated above if they were in part
responsible for, or were aware of, the act that resulted in your
loss of such status, or they acquired knowledge that the Intérnal
Revenue Service had given notice that you would be removed from
that classification. Private foundations may rely on the
classification as long as you were not directly or indirectly
controlled by them or by disqualified persons with respect to
them. However, private foundations may not rely on the
classification indicated above if they acquired knowledge that
the Internal Revenue Service had given notice that you would be
removed from that clasaification.

Contribution deductions are allowable to donors only to the
extent that their contributions are giftse, with no consideration
received. Ticket purchases and similar payments in conjunction
with fund-raising events may not necessarily qualify as fully
deductible contributions, depending on the circumstances. If
your organization conducts fund-raising events such as benefit
dinners, shows, membership drives, etc., where gsomething of value
is received in return for payments, you avre required to provide a
written disclosure statement informing the donor of the fair
market value of the specific items or services being provided.

To do this you should, in advance of the event, determine the
falx market value of the benefit received and state it in your
fund-raising materials such as solicitations, tickets, and
receipts in such a way that the donor can deteymine how much is
deductible and how much is not. Your disclosure statement should
be made, at the latest, at the time payment is received. Subject
to certain exceptions, your disclosure responsibility applies to
any fund-raising circumstance where each complete payment,
including the contribution portion, exceeds $75. 1In addition,
donors must have written substantiation from the charity for any
charitable contribution of $250 or more. For further details
regarding these substantiation and disclosure requirements, see
the enclosed copy of Publication 1771. For additiocnal ¢dquidance
in this area, see Publication 1391, Deductibility of Payments
Made to Organizations Conducting Fund-Raising Events, which iz
available at many IRS offices or by calling 1-800-TAX-FORM
{1-800-829-3676) .



Volunteer Behavioral Health
Care Systen

In the heading ¢f this letter we have indicated whether you
must file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income
Tax. If "Yea" ig indicated, you are required to file Form 990
only if your gross receipts each year are nermally more than
$25,000. If your gross racelpts each year are not normally more
than $25,000, we ask that you establish that you are not required
to file Form 890 by completing Part I of that Form for your first
year. Thereafter, you will not be required to file a return
until your gross receipts exceed the £$25,000 minimum. For
guidance in determining if your gross receipts are "normally" not
more than the $25,000 limit, see the instructions for the Form
990. If a return is requivred, it must be filed by the 15th day
of the fifth month after the end of your annual accounting
period. A penalty of $20 a day is charged when a return is filed
late, unless there ia reasonable cause for the delay. The
maximum penalty charged cannot exceed $10,000 or 5 percent of
your groas receipts for the year, whichever is less. For
organizations with gross receipts exceeding $1,000,000 in any
year, the penalty ig $100 per day per return, unlese there is
reasonable cause for the delay. The maximum penalty for an
crganization with gross receipts exceeding $1,000,000 shall not
exceed $50,000. This penalty may also be charged if a return is
not complete, so please be suxe your return is complete before
you file it.

You are required to make your annual return available for
public inspection for three years after the return is due. You
are alsc required to make available a copy of your exemption
application, any supporting documents, and this exXemption letter.
Failure to make these documents available for public inspectior
may subject you to a penalty of $20 per day for each day there is
a failure to comply {up to a maximum of $10,000 in the cage of an
annual return}.

You are not required to file federal income tax returns
unleas you are subject to the tax on unrelated business income
under section 511 of the Code. If you are subject to thim tax,
you must file an income tax return on Form 390-T, Exempt
Organization Business Income Tax Return. In this letter we are
not determining whether any of your present or proposed
activities are unrelated trade or business as dafined in section
513 of the Code.

In this letter, we have not determined the effeet on youy
tax-exempt status of financing your activities with the proceeds
of tax-exempt bonds since you have not indicated that you intend
to use such wethods now or in the future,



Volunteer Behavioral Health
Care Systen

You need an employer identification number even if you have

no employees. Please use that numbér on all returns you file ang
in all correspondence with the Internal Revenue Service.

We are informing your key district office of thisg Tuling,
Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your
exempt status and foundation status, you should keep 1t in your
permanent records,

If you have any immediate questions about thisg ruling,
please contact the person whose name angd telephone number are
shown in the heading of this letter. For other maktters,
including questions concerning reporting requirements, rlease
contact your key district office.

Sincerely,

(aigned) Garland A. Carter

Garland A. Carter
Chief, Exempt Organizations
Technical Branch §

Enclosure:
Pub. 1771



January 3, 2013
To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that all audits, financial statements and Form 990 tax returns are filed
for the organization, Volunteer Behavioral Health Care System in i’s entirety. There are
no separate public record filings for Johnson Mental Health Center as itis a division of
Volunteer Behavioral Health Care System. Each location, however, does maintain a
budget of revenue and expenses and that has been included for your review

Sincerely,

Dawn JCarlton
Director of Finance

413 Spring Street » PO. Box 4755 » Chattanocoga, TN 37405-0755 » (423) 756-2740 « Fax: (423) 756-4854
Help Today... For a Better Jomorrow
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Scene One: Fiscal Plcture

FY 2011-2012 Agency Budget- $40,210, 032-‘00

 Revenue

S_State of TN Contracts :
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_ o Local Governments/United
CWay
‘mClientFees ©
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We Employ over 750 Ind

Our Superstars:

Award Winning

The Tennessee Association of Mental Health Organizations honored Volunteer Behavioral Health Care System’s My
Recovery.vbhcs.org Program with the TAMHO Program of Excellence Award during the TAMHO 2012 Annual Awards

and Recognition Ceremony

The Tennessee Association of Mental Health Organizations posthumously honored Patsy Cronk, Peer Support Manager,
Volunteer Behavioral Health Care System, Cookeville, Tennessee with the TAMHO Dorothea Dix Professional Service
Award during the TAMHO 2012 Annual Awards and Recognition Ceremony
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MANN & MILLER, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
6360 Bic RIDGE ROAD » HIXSON, TENNESSEE 37343

MEMBERS TELEFHONT
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF (423 8122223
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FACSIMILE
{423) 8422267

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Volunicer Behavioral Health Care System
Chattanooga, Tennessec

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Volunteer Behavioral Health Care System
("Volunteer") (a nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2012, and the related statements of activities, cash flows and
functional expenses for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Volunteer's
management. Our responsibilify is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Volunteer Behavioral Health Care Sysiem as of June 30, 2012, and the changes in its net assets and its
cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

o o Fittn, 7O

December 30, 2012



VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30, 2012
— — e——— e R ——
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash - operating $ 2,382,526
Investments 694,160

Accounts receivable:
Grants and contracts 1,342,907
Other receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles of $239,428) 3,859,391
Total Current Assets 8,278,984

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (net of accumutated depreciation)

Assets restricted to investment in property and equipment : 1,396,055
Property and equipment - unrestricted 5.672.328
Total Property and Equipment 7,068,383
OTHER ASSETS
Cash - client trust funds 196,265
Cash value of life insurance 480.254
Total Other Assets 676,519
‘Total Assets $ 16,023,886

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2



VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - CONTINUED

June 30,2012

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 3 487,610
Accounts payable TennCare 581,070
Lines of credit 48,884
Current maturities of notes payable and capital leases 409,590
Accrued expenses 1,483,392
Deferred compensation 35.000
Total Current Liabilities 3,045,546
TRUST LIABILITY 196,265
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (current maturities above)
Notes payabie and capital leases 1,348,368
Deferred compensation 335,013
Derivative financial instrument 31,280
Total Long-Term Liabilities 1,714,661
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted:
Investment in property and equipment 5,672,328
Designated for unemployment claims 72,132
Undesignated 3.926.899
Total Unrestricted 9,671,359
Temporarily restricted:
Investment in property and equipment 1,396,055
Total Net Assets 11,067,414
Total Liabilities and Nef Assets $ 16,023,886

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the year ended June 30, 2012

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
ﬁ_ —#:— e — =

REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT

Federal and State of Tennessee grants and contracis $ 13,394,521 § 120,500 $ 13,515,021
TennCare 20,669,501 - 20,669,501
Local gavernment and United Way contributions 236,664 - 236,664
Client fees 3,420,518 - 3,420,518
Investment income 11,118 - 11,118
Management, contract fees and other 2,392,837 - 2,392,837
Gain on sale of assets 2,589 - 2,589
Loss on change in fair market value of derivative ( 910} - ( 910)
In-kind revenue 52,068 - 52,068
Net assets released from restrictions:
Satisfaction of time resttictions 94,381 _( 94.381) -
40,273,287 26,119 40,299.406
EXPENSES
Program services:
Adolescent alcohol and drug treatment 109,845 - 109,845
Adult case management 6,740,087 - 6,740,087
Affirm 175,565 - 175,565
Alcohol and drug continuum of care 621,927 - 621,927
Alcohol and drug halfvay house 174,122 - 174,122
Byrne JAG 145,125 - 145,125
C&A case management and treatment 35,475 - 35,475
Cedarwood Mcadows group home 23,877 - 23,877
Criminal justice 75,390 - 75,390
Crime prevention 70,941 - 70,941
Crisis 2,523,814 - 2,523,814
Crisis stabilization 2,169,985 - 2,169,985
Drop-in center 744,319 - 744,319
Forensics 245,923 - 245,923
Foster care 199,507 - 199,507
Housing development 100,909 - 100,909
HUD residential and support services 1,627,777 - 1,627,777
Intensive focus alcoho! and drug prevention 458,338 - 458,338
Intensive long-term support 346,941 - 346,941
Medical services 6,580,501 - 6,580,501
My recovery 323,932 - 323,932
Outpatient services 3,892,635 - 3,892,635
PATH 239,098 - 239,098

The accompanying notes ar¢ an integral part of these financial statements.
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VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30,2012

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total
=§=ﬁ_ e ——— ——
EXPENSES - CONTINUED

Project BASIC 225,040 - 225,040
Reentry and recovery 346,510 - 346,510
Rental assistance 86,280 . 86,280
Respite 5,320 - 5,320
RIP 319,736 - 319,736
School based MH liaison 73,044 - 73,044
Specialized housing 786,071 - 786,071
Supported housing 88,536 - 88,536
TAFT 147,387 - 147,387
Targeted transitional support 418,057 - 418,057
Tennessee recovery flood relief 517,116 - 517,116
Walk-in center 596,329 - 596,329
Women's alcohol and drug prevention 66,174 - 66,174
Other mental health service programs 327,835 - 327.835
Total Program Services 31,629,468 - 31,629,468
Support Services - General and Administrative 8,610,564 - 8,610,564

Total Expenses 40,240,032 - 40,240,032
Change in Net Assets ‘ 33,255 26,119 59,374

Net assets at beginning of year 9,638,104 1,369,936 11,008,040
Net Assets at End of Year g 9,671,359 $ 1396055 § 11,067,414

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended June 30, 2012

ﬁ—_"—':—«_ ﬂ——__,___".—'_———

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Unrealized gain on derivative financial instrument
Contract revenues restricted to investment in property and equipment
Gain on sale of property and equipment
Cash value of life insurance
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable

Accounts payable
Accounts payable TennCare
Accrued expenses
Trust liability
Deferred compensation
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest income reinvested
Proceeds from investment maturities
Property and equipment additions
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments on notes and capital leases payable
Contract revenues restricted to investment in property and equipment
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities
Net Decrease in Cash

Cash at beginning of year

Cash at End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

6

$ 59,374
675,003
910
(120,500
( 2,589)
( 119,621)
( 786,657)
( 84,406)
581,070
115,729
31,467
( 20,560
329220
( 8,797)
59,756
( 457,507)
7,442
{_ 399,106)
( 461,135)
120.500
(___ 340,635)
( 410,521)
2.989.312
$ 2578791



VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - CONTINUED
For the year ended June 30, 2012

—#—ﬁ e e gt

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA

During the year ended June 30, 2012, Volunteer purchased land and building costing $300,976 with cash of
$66,176 and issuance of long-term debt of $234,800.

Cash paid for interest $ 83,760

Cash is presented in the accompanying financial statements
under the following captions:

Cash - operating $ 2,382,526
Cash - client trust funds 196,265
Total Cash S 2,578,791

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial staiements.
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VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For the year ended June 30, 2012

—

!

Program Services

Adolescent Adult
Alcohol and Drug Case
Treatment Management

e ——— ]

Personnel services s 62,104 $ 4,604,581
Employee benefits 14,600 1,077,797
Client activities 153 130
Communications 1,372 234,399
Depreciation and amortization - 13,838
Drugs - 50
Equipment - -
Food 12,283 30
Insurance 810 61,621
Interest - 1,721
Maintenance 1,401 14,870
Miscelianeous 851 1,220
Postage 88 -
Printing and publications 102 2,321
Professional services and fees 1,099 68,921
Rent 558 16,080
Specific assistance - 102
Supplies 6,950 17,316
Travel and lodging 1,10% 589,140
Training 355 1,053
Utilities 3,020 27,956
Vehicle expenses 2,998 6,941
in-kind - -
109,845 6,740,087

Allocated general and administrative expenses 29.903 1,834,870
Total Expenses 8 139,748 8 8,574,957

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of these financial statements.
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VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES - CONTINUED
For the year ended June 30, 2012

e ———
—— —— = — —— e

Program Services
Alcohol and Drug
Continuum

Affirm of Care
eSS S E— e e e

Personnel services $ 114,515  § 368,142
Employee benefits 22,200 69,434
Client activities 3,670 20
Communications 6,413 7,457
Depreciation and amortization 450 14,382
Drugs - 3,905
Equipment - -
Food - 61,363
Insurance 1,556 4,826
Interest 204 -
Maintenance 2,065 5,956
Miscellancous 90 310
Postage - -
Printing and publications 30 116
Professional services and fees 3,545 49,983
Rent 1,019 -
Specific assistance 99 -
Supplies 2,886 21,771
Travel and lodging 13,262 137
Training 576 138
Utilities 898 13,083
Vehicle expenses 2,087 404
In-kind - -
175,565 621,927

Allocated general and administrative expenses 47.794 169.30%
Total Expenses 3 223359 § 791.236

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

pu——— P ————
e — — —

Program Services

Alcohol and Drug
Halfway
House Byrne JAG
—_———— e

Personnel services $ 122,933 § 98,100
Employee benefits 22,271 13,094
Client activities - -
Commugnications 3,002 1,789
Depreciation and amortization - 610
rugs - -
Equipment - -
Food 3,779 4,000
Insurance 1,597 1,301
Interest - -
Maintenance 2,465 704
Miscellancous 384 38
Postage - -
Printing and publications - -
Professional services and fees 1,377 1,099
Rent 622 -
Specific assistance 2 -
Supplies 4,657 1,778
Travel and lodging 54 22,149
Training - -
Utilities 9,160 463
Vehicle expenses 1,821 -
In-kind - -
174,122 145,125

Allocated general and administrative expenses 47.402 39.508
Total Expenses $ 221524 $ 184,633

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

—ﬁ

Personnel services
Employee benefits
Client activities
Communications
Depreciation and amortization
Drugs

Equipment

Food

Insurance

Interest

Maintenance
Miscellaneous

Postage

Printing and publications
Professional services and fees
Rent

Specific assistance
Supplies

Travel and lodging
Training

Utilities

Vehicle expenses
In-kind

Allocated general and administrative expenses

Total Expenscs

ll

Program Services

C&A Case
Management
and Treatment

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cedarwood
Meadows
Group Home

$ - 3 -
7,908 -

5,673 z

1,538 -

5,244 12,688

7,730 903

5,198 .

820 3,030

1,364 7,256

35,475 23,877

9,657 6.500

$ 45132 § 30377




VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

ﬁ:—_‘”—_ e  ——————___ — ]
e e

Program Services

Criminal Crime
Justice Prevention
e ————— —— e —— ——

Personnel services $ 30,247 $ 53,275
Employee benefits 7,145 12,555
Client activities - -
Communications 510 1,021
Depreciation and amortizafion 263 -
Drugs - -
Equipment 1,093 -
Food - -
Insurance 4014 706
Interest - -
Maintenance - -
Miscellaneous - -
Postage = -
Printing and publications = 36
Professional services and fees 350 15
Rent - -
Specific assistance 34,551 -
Supplies 12 -
Travel and lodging 618 3,177
Training - 156
Utilities - -
Vehicle expenses - -
In-kind - -
75,390 70,941

Allocated general and administrative expenses 20,524 19312
Total Expenses 95,914 3 90,253

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2612

Program Services

Crisis

Crisis Stabilization

Personnel services 3 1,803,940 § 1,443,195
Employee benefits 380,095 281,884
Client activities - -
Communications 70,170 13,946
Depreciation and amortization 11,102 4,854
Drugs - 2,947
Equipment 2,540 633
Food 126 92,819
Insurance 24,085 19,072
Interest 2,531 10,185
Maintenance 17,650 36,321
Miscellaneous 1,987 3,295
Postage 111 -
Printing and publications 2417 476
Professional services and fees 50,473 153,295
Rent 11,050 4,761
Specific assistance 100 197
Supplies 7,665 69,165
Travel and lodging 109,614 4,765
Training 511 468
Utilities 9,531 25,339
Vehicle expenses 20,286 2,368
In-kind - -
2,523,814 2,169,985

Aliocated general and administrative expenses 087.064 590,740
Total Expenses 3§ 3210878 $  2.760.725

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

Program Services

DProp-in

Center Forensics
===#

———

Personnel services
Employee benefits
Client activities
Communications
Depreciation and amortization
Drugs

Equipment

Food

[nsurance

Interest

Maintenance
Miscellaneous

Postage

Printing and publications
Professional services and fees
Rent

Specific assistance
Supplies

Travel and lodging
Training

Utilities

Vehicle expenses
In-kind

Aliocated general and administrative expenses

Total Expenses

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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$ 401,550 $ 158,216
79,665 31,379
5,003 -
23,820 15,497
11,500 415
8,001 -
5,420 1,863
4,393 530
14,593 1,250
3,390 .
80 ;
281 57
6,919 29,243
46,443 ;
40,003 1,024
3,967 4,326
385 985
36,868 1,138
51,948 -
744,319 245,923
202,628 66.948
$ 046947 §_ 312871




VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30,2012

—— —————— = = —_—
Program Services
Foster Housing
Care Development
—_——ee e e

Personnel services $ 62,004 $ 78,330
Employee benefits 14,608 18,372
Client activities - -
Communications 2,690 1,002
Depreciation and amortization 1,614 80
Drugs - -
Equipment - -
Food - -
[nsurance 826 1,022
Interest - 407
Maintenance 1,376 591
Miscellaneous 229 -
Postage - -
Printing and publications 564 -
Professional services and fees 107,571 1,099
Rent - -
Specific assistance - -
Supplies 121 6
Travel and lodging 6,399 -
Training 10 -
Utilities 1,495 -
Vehicle expenses - -
In-kind - -
199,507 100,909

Allocated general and administrative expenscs 54312 27.471
Total Expenses 8 253819 § 128.380

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of these financial statements.
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VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

*

The accompanying notes are an

—=#£=

Personnel services
Employee benefits
Client activities
Communications
Depreciation and amortization
Drugs

Equipment

Food

Insurance

Interest

Maintenance
Miscellaneous

Postage

Printing and publications
Professional services and fees
Rent

Specific assistance
Supplies

Travel and lodging
Training

Utitities

Vehicle expenses
In-kind

Allocated general and administrative expenses

Total Expenses

Program Services

HUD Residendial Intensive Focus
and Alcohol and Drug
Support Services Prevention

16

ﬁﬂ

$ 1,166,445 § 308,118

248,490 68,425
10,984 1,148
24,990 13,529

. 4,358
24,304 -
15,728 4,056

- 295

1,937 3,687
4,570 -
130 -

75 692
11,008 5,149
3,411 4,132
133 -
38,764 15,466
9,126 24,401
1,370 .
5,516 4,882
30,706 -
30,000 -
1,627,777 458,338
443,134 124.774

$ 2070911 § 583,112

integral part of these financial statements.



VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

*

Program Services

Intensive
Long-Term
Support

—ﬁ#

Personnel services
Employee benefits
Client activities
Cominunications
Depreciation and amortization
Drugs

Equipment

Food

Insurance

Interest

Maintenance
Miscellaneous

Postage

Printing and publications
Professional services and fees
Rent

Specific assistance
Supplies

Travel and lodging
Training

Utilities

Vehicle expenses
In-kind

Allocated general and administrative expenses

Total Expenses

Medical
Services

#ﬁ#ﬁ=

§ 223,407 $ 4,648,980
51,996 1,052,687
377 -
6,598 86,554
18,675 14,623
7,887 -
3,002 96,155

- 2,453

4,462 16,774
506 22,611

- 10,901

- 6,480

6,270 554,338
622 20,615
4,019 -
7,844 12,500
2,363 9,326
50 4,839
5,065 20,665
3,798 -
346,941 6,580,501
94,449 1,791,425
§ 441390 8 8371.926

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

===ﬁ#=

Program Services

=====$ﬁ=

Personnel services
Employee benefits
Client activities
Communications
Depreciation and amortization
Drugs

Equipment

Food

Insurance

Interest

Maintenance
Misceliancous

Postage

Printing and publications
Professional services and fees
Rent

Specific assistance
Supplies

Travel and lodging
Training

Utilities

Vehicle expenses
In-kind

Allocated general and administrative expenses

Total Expenses

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statcments.
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My Outpatient
Recovery Services
$ 209,564 $§ 2,817,505
46,977 627,790
1,203 -
30,664 99,208
- 26,109
- 68
2,612 37,433
- 4,006
174 29,505
212 21,811
- 11
795 9,116
9,446 88,884
- 33,650
10,007 34,439
11,493 24,331
785 1,733
- 39,984
- 52
323,932 3,892,635
88.185 1,059,701
3 412,117 §  4.952.336




VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

#ﬁ—

Personnel services
Employee benefits
Client activities
Communications
Depreciation and amortization
Drugs

Equipment

Food

Insurance

Interest

Maintenance
Miscellaneous

Postage

Printing and publications
Professional services and fees
Rent

Specific assistance
Supplics

Travel and lodging
Training

Utilities

Vehicle expenses
In-kind

Allocated general and administrative expenses

Total Expenses

|

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Program Services

Project
PATH BASIC
e ~————

3 119,195  § 166,661

22,806 39,259

6,064 2,327

537 289

1,498 2,204

204 -

1,035 51

414 -

590 -

2,993 4,049

51,096 -

700 5,745

4,219 3,953

- 40

1,008 462

4,671 -

22.068 -

239,098 225,040
65,090 61,263

i 304,188 § 286.303



VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

P

s

e ———

Personnel services
Employee benefits
Client activitics
Communications
Depreciation and amoriization
Drugs

Equipment

Food

Insurance

Interest

Maintenance
Miscellaneous

Postage

Printing and publications
Professional services and fees
Rent

Specific assistance
Supplies

Travel and lodging
Training

Utilities

Vehicle expenses
In-kind

Allocated general and administrative expenses

Total Expenses

|

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Program Services

Reentry and
Recovery

$ 247,302
54,974

9,952

3,906

367
638

470
4,329
680
517
1,048
20,436
1,355
536

$

Rental
Assistance

—————— ————— ]

346,510

94.331

86,280

23,488

$ 440,841

)

109.768




VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

. e e e o ——
T ———— —

Program Scryices

Respite RIP

—— e —————— — #ﬁ
Personnel services 3 - 3 207,178
Employee benefits - 35,237
Client activities - 233
Communications - 10,182
Depreciation and amortization . 2,632
Drugs - -
Equipment - -
Food - 88
Insurance 37 2,206
Interest - =
Maintenance 695 14,141
Miscelianeous 200 3,615
Postage - 37
Printing and publications - 1,087
Professional services and fees 1,330 12,829
Rent - 1,706
Specific assistance - -
Supplies 441 16,215
Travel and lodging - 2,644
Training - 43
Utilities 2,617 9,661
Vehicle expenses - -
In-kind - -
5320 319,736

Allocated general and administrative expenses 1.448 87.042

Total Expenses b _6.768 § 406,778

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

P ——— — e =

S

Program Services

School Based Specialized
MH Liaison Housing
#ﬁ# —— -

Personnel services $ 56,045 $ 373,563
Employee benefits 13,205 67,498
Client activities - 4,275
Communications 1,542 4,355
Depreciation and amortization - -
Drugs - -
Equipment - -
Food - 2,501
Insurance 588 5,038
Interest - -
Maintenance - 9,810
Miscellaneous - 847
Postage - -
Printing and publications - -
Professional services and fees 205 287,837
Rent - -
Specific assistance - 315
Supplies 633 10,187
Travel and lodging 726 6,925
Training 100 530
Utilities - 11,066
Vehicle expenses - 1,324
in-kind - -
73,044 786,071

Allocated general and administrative expenses 19,885 213.994
Total Expenses 3 92,929 §  1.000.065

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

22




VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HeALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

Program Scrvices

Supported
Housing TAFT
#ﬁ— ——— e ——

Personnel services $ 7,149 § 108,944
Employee benefits 1,695 25,485
Client activities - -
Communications - -
Depreciation and amortization 222 -
Drugs - -
Equipment : - -
Food - -
Insurance 96 1,462
Interest - -
Maintenance 6,314 -
Miscelianeous 9213 -
Postage - -
Printing and publications - -
Professional services and fees 178 1,649
Rent 44,646 -
Specific assistance 60 -
Supplies 1,709 419
Travel and lodging 689 6,382
Training - 150
Utilities 24,865 -
Vehicle expenses - 2,896
In-kind - -
88,536 147,387

Allocated general and administrative expenses 24,102 40,124
Total Expenses $ 112,638 8 187,511

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL ExXPENSES - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30,2012

Program Services

Targeted Tennessee

Transitional Recovery
Support Flood Relief

e e e

Personnel services 3 - % 355,101
Employee benefits - 58,424
Client activities - -
Comimunications - 6,281
Depreciation and amortization - -
Drugs - -
Equipment - 895
Food - -
Insurance - 4,515
Interest - -
Maintenance - -
Miscellaneous - 36
Postage - =
Printing and publications - 2,039
Professional services and fees “ 3,739
Rent - -
Specific assistance 418,057 -
Supplies - 7,294
Travel and lodging - 74,776
Training - 3,726
Utilities - 290
Vehicle expenses - -
In-kind - -
418,057 517,116
Aliocated general and administrative expenses 113.809 140.776
Total Expenses $ 531,866 3 657.892

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

—_ — ———— ——— e ——— ———
Program Services
Women's
Walk-in Aleohol and
Center Drug Prevention
—_—— e e e e ————

Personnel services $ 353,534 $ 39,982
Employee benefits 69,473 9,412
Client activities - -
Communications 13,381 2,395
Depreciation and amortization 160 697
Drugs - 96
Equipment - -
Food - -
Insurance 4,867 406
Interest 2,037 -
Maintenance 11,184 624
Miscellancous 29 -
Postage - -
Printing and publications 211 -
Professional services and fees 120,104 4,040
Rent _ 38 -
Specific assistance - 8,200
Supplies 16,430 138
Travel and lodging 278 25
Training 178 -
Utitities 4,359 159
Vehicle expenses 66 -
In-kind - -

596,329 66,174
Allocated general and administrative expenses 162,340 18.017

Total Expenses § 758669 $ 84.191_

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

——————————

Program Scryices

Other Mental
Health Service
Programs

—ﬁ—ﬂ

Personnel services
Employee benefits
Client activities
Communications
Depreciation and amortization
Drugs

Equipment

Food

Insurance

Interest

Maintenance
Miscellaneous

Postage

Printing and publications
Professional services and fees
Rent

Specific assistance
Supplies

Travel and lodging
Training

Utilities

Vehicle expenses
In-kind

Aliocated general and administrative expenses

Total Expenses

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Program
Services
Total

——

§ 216372 21,026,177
51,313 4,590,245
- 27,288

4,890 713,908
3,032 136,115

. 6,998

2,539 7,700

. 217,249

2,878 313,793

: 30,504

559 218,493

355 69,051

: 11,358

598 26,383
1,121 1,603,410

: 195,231
24,186 627,912
4,019 361,202
15,283 973,085
198 19,734

492 269,198

. 132,366

- 52,068
327,835 31,629,468
89,245 8,610,564
$ 417080 § 40240032



VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

e ———— e ——————_

Support Services  Total Program

General and
and Support
Administrative Services
Personnel services 4,124,799 $ 25,150,976
Employee benefits 1,153,440 5,743,685
Client activities 26 27,314
Communications 382,902 1,096,810
Depreciation and amortization 538,888 675,003
Drugs 784 7,782
Equipment 88,627 96,327
Food - 217,249
Insurance 59,177 372,970
Inierest 53,256 83,760
Maintenance 254,127 472,620
Miscelianeous 307,650 376,701
Postage 68,332 79,690
Printing and publications 11,536 37,919
Professional services and fees 718,498 2,321,908
Rent 210,315 405,546
Specific assistance 723 628,635
Supplies 223,417 584,619 -
Travel and lodging 87,970 1,061,055
Training 32,010 51,744
Ultilities 206,463 475,661
Vehicle expenses 87,624 219,990
Inkind - 8 52,068
8,610,564 40,240,032
Allocated general and administrative expenses (_ 8.610.,564) =
Total Expenses 3 - 3 40,240,032

The accompanying notes ar¢ an integral part of these financial statements.

27



VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30,2012

e —— T et e,

‘I

NOTE

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Organization

Volunteer Behavioral Health Care System ("Volunteer") is a Tennessee public benefit corporation
organized pursuant 10 the Tennessee Nonprofit Corporation Act. Volunteer provides
comprehensive behavioral heaith care services, education and research encompassing 31 counties
in Tennessee, doing business as Joseph W, Johnson, Jr. Mental Health Center, Hiwassee Mental
Health Center, Plateau Mental Heaith Center, The Guidance Center, and Cumberland Mental
Health Services. The policy making powers of Volunteer are vested in and exercised by its board
of directors.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements are presented in accordance with current professional standards as
applicable for not-for-profit organizations. Under current professional standards, a not-for-profit
organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and
permanently restricted net assets.

The ultimate classification of Volunteer's net assets into the three classes of net assets is based upon
the cxistence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets

The part of Volunteer's net assets that is neither permanently restricied nor temporarily
restricted by donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

The part of Volunteer's net assets resulting (a) from contributions and other inflows of assets
whose use by the organization is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by
passage of time or can be fulfilled and removed by actions of the organization pursuant f¢
those stipulations, (b) from other asset enhancements and diminishments subject to the same
kinds of stipulations, and (¢) from reclassifications to {or from) other classes of net assets as
a consequence of donor-imposed stipulations, their expiration by passage of time, or their
fulfiliment and removal by actions of the organization pursuant to those stipulations.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

The part of Volunteer's net assets resulting (a) from contributions and other inflows of assets
whose use by the organization is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire
by passage of time nor can be fulfilled or otherwise be removed by actions of the
organization, (b) from other assets enhancements and diminishments subject to the same
kinds of stipulations, and (c) from reclassifications from (or to) other classes of net assets as
a consequence of donor-imposed stipulations.
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VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2012

|

NOTE 1.

#ﬁ
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED
Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Under
the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized
in the period incurred.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash includes cash on hand and deposits in financial institutions.

Cash equivalents include purchases of shori-term, highly liquid investments which are readily
convertible into cash, and which have a scheduled maturity date of 90 days or less when purchased,
Volunteer has no cash equivalents at June 30, 2012.

Investments
Investments in certificates of deposit are carried at cost, which approximates market value.
Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, and are considered to be owned by Volunteer,
However, the State of Tennessee or federal funding sources may maintain a reversionary interest in
property or equipment purchased with grant funds. Any property and equipment that is acquired
by state or federal funds that include reversionary interest restrictions is recorded as either a

temporarily resiricted contribution or a permanently restricted contribution, depending upon the
particular grant conditions.

Volunteer foliows the practice of capitalizing ail single article purchases of property and equipment
in excess of $5,000. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred; major renewals
and betterments are capitalized. When items of propeity or equipment are sold or retired the
related cost and accumutated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any gain or loss is
included in income. Depreciation is computed on a siraight-line basis over the estimated useful
lives of the assets as follows:

Buildings and improvements 20 - 40 years
Furniture and fixtures 3 - 15 years
Vehicles 3- Syearss

Contributed property and equipment is recorded at the estimated fair value at the date of donation.
If donors stipulate how long or for what purpose the assets must be used, the contributions are
recorded as restricted support. In the absence of such stipulations, contributions of property and
equipment are recorded as unrestricted support.
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1.

VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2012

ﬂ

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED
Revenues and Other Support

Volunteer receives grant and contract support from the U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services and the Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities, The
grants and contracts generally require Volunteer to maintain certain levels of service, and may
require Volunteer to provide specified percentages of local maiching funds,

Support received from these grants and contracts is recognized as the requirements of the particular
grants or contracts are satisfied, Volunteer records all donor-restricted support and contributions
whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period as unrestricted support. Volunteer's grant
and contract support is carned on a fee for service basis, or based upon expenses incurred during
the current reporting period, and therefore, is recorded as unrestricted support. Any advances
received on the grants or contracts that are not earned at year end are recorded as unearned grant
funds payable to the grantor.

Any funds received that are specified for programs beginning during the cutrent year that benefit
future periods are recorded as deferred revenues.

A substantial portion of Volunteer's revenucs are derived from TennCare. TennCare is the State of
Tennessee's health coverage plan equivalent to the national Medicaid program. TennCare funds
are administered by Behavioral Health Organizations ("BHOs") that contract directly with the State
of Tenmessee to administer those funds. The BHOs, in turn, contract with the provider
organizations for client services, generally based upon fixed rates for a class of service. Revenues
from billable client services covered by TennCare are recognized at their net realizable value.

Local revenues are recorded at the estimated net realizable amounts to be received from clients,
third-party payers, and others for services rendered. Third-party payer contractual adjustments are
accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered,

Local support is also derived from United Way and local governmental agency contributions from
the counties in which Volunteer operates. Local support is recognized in the period in which the
funds are received.

Contributions and Promises to Give

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by
the donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the donor for
specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently restricted support that
increases those net asset classes. When a temporary restriction expires, temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified o unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net
assefs released from restrictions.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30,2012
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NOTE

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED
Contributions and Promises to Give - Continued

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at net
realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected in future years
are recorded at fair value, which is measured as the preseat value of their future cash flows. The
discounts on those amounts are computed using risk-adjusted interest rates applicable to the years
in which the promises are received. Amortization of the discounts is included in contribution
revenue. Conditional promises to give are not included as support until the conditions are
substantially met.

Contributed Services and Facilities

A substantial number of unpaid volunteers have made significant contributions of their time to
assist in the development and operation of Volunteer's programs, The value of these contributed
services is not reflected in the accompanying financial statements since the services are not
susceptible to objective measurement or valuation. Volunteer is required to provide local matching
funds to earn some prant funds. Where applicable, in-kind professional services that are
measurable and subject fo valuation are used as local matching funds, and are reported in the
accompanying financial statements as in-kind revenues and expenses.

Volunteer provides administrative and direct client services from some facilities owned by the
State of Tennessee. The State of Tennessee provides these facilities on a rent-free basis. The fair
market rental value of the rent free facilities is recorded as in-kind revenue and expense in the
accompanying financial statements.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various program services and other activities have been summarized on
a functional basis in the statement of activities and by their natural classification, by function, in
the statement of functional expenses. Volunteer is permitted to allocate supporting service
expenses fo each program in order to earn state and federal grant and contract revenues, generally

based upon each program's percentage of direct cost to total direct costs,

Advertising

All advertising costs are expensed in the period incurred.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions

that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from
those estimates.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2012

NOTE L

NOTE 2.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED
Compensated Absences

The expense for employees' leave time, subject to a maximum accumulation of forty days, is
acerued as earned and included in accrued expenses on the Statement of Financial Position.

Income Taxes

Volunteer is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. In addition, Volunteer qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170
(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an organization other than a private foundation under Section
509(a)(2).

Volunteer recognizes a tax position as a benefit only if it is “more likely than not” that the tax
position would be sustained in a tax examination, with a tax examination being presumed to occur.
The amount recognized is the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being
realized on examination. For tax positions not meeting the “more likely than not” test, no tax
benefit is recorded,

As of June 30, 2012, Volunteer has accrued no inferest or penaities related to uncertain tax
positions. It is the Volunteer’s policy te recognize interest and/or penalties related to income tax
matters in income lax expense.

Volunteer's Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax, for the years ended June
30, 2011, 20109 and 2009 are subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service, generally
for three years after they were filed.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through December 30, 2012, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash

Volunteer maintains deposits with multiple financial institutions located in the various client
service arcas. At year end, and throughout the year, those deposits were not entirely covered by
federal deposit insurance,

Investments

Investments consist of certificates of deposits with maturity dates from one hundred days to five

years with interest rates ranging from 0.15% - 2.08%. At June 30, 2012, investments totaled
$694,160.
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June 30,2012

NOTE 3.
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FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Current professional standards establish a framework of measuring fair value. That framework
provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs fo valuation techniques used to measure
fair value. The hierarchy gives highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs
(level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under current professional
standards are described below:

Level 1

Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities
in active markets that Volunteer has the ability to access.

Level 2
Inputs to valuation methodology include:

» Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;

» Quoted prices for identical or similar assets ot liabilities in inactive markets;

+ Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;

+ Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be observable for
substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3

Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement.

The asset's or liability's fair value measurement level with the fair value hierarchy is based on the
lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques
used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets and liabilities measured at
fair value:

Certificates of deposit: Valued at cost which approximates fair value.
Cash value of life insurance: Valued at the net realizable value as stated in the contracis.

Derivative financial instrionent; Valued at the mark-to-market estimate from the counterparty's
estimate of the mid-market value of the referenced transaction.

Deferred compensation: Valued at the net present value of the discounted cash flows based upon
stated contract inferest ratcs.
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June 30, 2012

—————— — e S
NOTE 3. FAIRVALUE MEASUREMENTS - CONTINUED

The following table sets forth on a recurring basis by level within the fair value hierarchy
Volunteer's assets and liabilities at fair value as of June 30, 2012:

Assets and Liabilities at Fair Yalue as of June 30, 2011

Level 1 Level 2 Leyel 3 Total
Assefs
Certificates of deposit $ - 3 694,160 § - 3 694,160
Cash value of life insurance - 480.254 - 480.254
.2 - 5 1!17 15329 § - § 121775}’.9
Liabilities
Derivative financial instrument 8 - 8 31,280 % - 5 31,280
Deferred compensation - - 370,013 370,013
$ 3 31280 s 370013 § 40129

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of level 3 liabilities measured on
a recurring basis for the year ended June 30,2012:

Level 3
Deferred compensation:
Balance, beginning of year $ 390,573
Change in present value of accum ulated benefits ( 20,560)
Balance, End of Year 3 370,013 '

NOTE 4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable - Grants and coniracts, consists of amounts earned in accordance with the
grant or contract terms, but not received as of June 30, 2012. At June 30, 2012, $58,071 is due
direct from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services and $1,284,836 is due from State
of Tennessee grant and contract awarding agencies.

Accounts receivable - other, includes the amounts due from TennCare, clients, {nsurance
companies or Medicare and other miscellaneous sources, net of the amounts estimated fo be
uncollectible. The net amounis estimated to be collectible from TennCare, clients, insurance
companies, Medicare and others at June 30, 2012 totaled $3,859,391.
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NOTE 4, ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - CONTINUED
Accounts receivable - related organizations represents the amounts due from related parties at June
30, 2012. A schedule of accounts receivable - related organizations follows:
K. C. Home of Cowan, Inc. $ 3,566
Hamilton County Mental Health Housing Corporation 13,289
Hamilton County Mental Health Housing Corporation Il 6,866
Hamilton County Mental Heaith Housing Corporation I11 12,074
Dawson Properties 1,194
36,989
Less: Allowance for uncollectibles { 36.989)
Accounts Receivable - Related Organizations ) -
NOTE 5. CASH VALUE OF LIFE INSURANCE
Volunteer is the owner and beneficiary of ten different life insurance policies covering six current
and former key employees, The total cash value of the twelve policies at June 30, 2012 is
$480,254.
NOTE 6. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE TENNCARE
Accounts payable TennCare is derived from overpayments from one BHO that will be repaid
during the subsequent year,
'NOTE 7. ACCRUED EXPENSES
Accrued expenses at June 30, 2012 consists of the following:
Insurance claims incurred, but not yet paid, net of reimbursements $ 160,582
Accrued leave 1,155,694
Payrol! liabilities 167,116
Accrued Expenses $ 1483392
NOTE 8. LINES OF CREDIT

Volunteer has established a $750,000 line of credit with a local financial institution, Interest is due
monthly at the institution's prime rate, as defined, plus 1,00% per annum with a 3.00% per annum
floot. The line of credit matures on March 31, 2013. At June 30, 2012 the line of credit has an
outstanding balance of $48,884. The line of credit is collateralized by substantiaily all assets of

Volunteer, including a secwrify interest in all deposits and investments maintained at the financial
institution.

Volunteer has a credit card account issued through a financial institution with a credit limit of
$250,000. As of June 30, 2012, the total amount due and included in accounts payable is $12,297.
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VOLUNTEER BEBAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2012

NOTES PAYABLE
Notes payable at June 30, 2012 consists of the following:

Note payable to a local financial institution, originally due in eighty-one
monthly installments of $12,857 principal, plus accued interest. The
financing arrangement was amended on April 1, 2011 to reduce the
monthly payment to $12,616 principal, plus accrued interest, with a final
installment and accrued interest due on September 1, 2016, As amended
August 7, 2012, interest is variable based on the one month LIBOR
index, as defined, plus 2.90%, but not less than 3.00%. At June 30,
2012, the interest rate is 3.00%. The note is collateralized by a Deed of
Trust on real property located at Spring Street, Chattanooga, Tennessee,
plus a security interest in all deposits and investments maintained at the
financial institution.

Note payable to a local financial institution, originally due in eighty-four
monthly installments of $12,976 principal, plus accrued interest, with
the final installment of principal and accrued interest due on July 1,
2017. As amended August 7, 2012, interest is variable based on the one
month LIBOR index, as defined, plus 2.90%, but not less than 3.00%.
At June 30, 2012, the interest rate is 3.00%. The note is collateralized by
Deeds of Trust on real estate located at South Ocoee Street, Cleveland,
Tennessee and Ingleside Avenue, Athens, Tennessee, plus a security
interest in all deposits and investments maintained at the financial
institution.

Note payable to a local financial instifution, originally due in sixty
monthly instaliments of $5,316 principal plus accrued interest at 3.58%
through December 8, 2013, collateralized by cash.

Note payable to a local financial institution, originally due in thirty-five
monthly installments of $585, including interest at 3.92%, with a final
payment of $540 due on March 4, 2013. The note is collateralized by an
automobile.
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VOLUNTEER BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM
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NOTE 9.

NOTES PAYABLE - CONTINUED

Note payable to local financial institution, due in eighty four monthly
installments of $2,795 principal, plus accrued interest at 4.83% through
August 1, 2018, collateralized by Deed of Trust on real estate located in
Gallatin, Tennessee, plus a security interest in all deposits and

investments maintained at the financial institution. 206,848
Total Notes Payable 1,757,958
Less current maturities 409,590
Long-Term Notes Payable $ 1348368

Future maturilies of long-term debt at June 30, 2012 are as follows:

Year Ending June 30,

2013 $ 409,590
2014 372,553
2015 340,653
2016 340,653
2017 242,396
Thereafter 52,113

Total Notes Payable § 1757958

Three of Volunteer's loan agreements require that Volunteer meet certain quarterly financial ratios
during the periods that the loans are outstanding. During the year ended June 30, 2012,
management was not aware of any violations in any loan covenants.

Volunteer makes limited use of derivative instruments for the purpose of managing interest rate
risks. On February 25, 2010, Volunteer entered into an interest rate swap agreement to reduce the
impact of changes in interest rates on one of its notes payable. At June 30, 2012, the swap
agreement had a nofional amount of $658,722, which is the amortized balance of the note, and
resulls in a capped interest rate payable of 5.30%. The interest rate swap contract requires payment
of a fixed rate of interest (2.65%) and the receipt of a variable rate of interest (one-month LIBOR),
which resets monthly, on the notional amount of indebtedness. This amount is charged or credited
to interest expense in the Statement of Activities. The interest rate swap is reported in the
Statement of Financial Position at fair value. The fair value of the interest rate swap at June 30,
2012 was a liability of $31,280. The interest rate swap agreement matures at the time the related
note matures on September 1, 2016,  Volunteer is exposed to credit loss in the event of
nonperformance by the other party to the interest rate swap agreement, However, management
does not anticipate nonperformance by the counterparty.
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KEYMAN DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

Certain key employees, including the former CEO, certain vice presidents and branch managers are
covered by a deferred compensation wenefit. This benefit is part of an employment agreement
which stipulates that after a specified period of service in their position, generally 10 fo 20 years,
the benefit becomes vested. For those who become vested, the benefits are payable in ten equal
instaliments commencing on January L, the year after retirement. The benefits range from $10,000
to $20,000 annually.

A condition of the agreement is that the employee agrees, and is insurable, under a limited payment
whole life insurance policy (Note S), purchased and owned by Volunteer, with Volunteer
designated as the beneficiary. The Plan is designed so that the cash values on the policies will fund
the benefits. The cash value of the policies at June 30, 2012, is $480,254. At June 30, 2012, five
current or retired employees are 100% vested in the deferred compensation benefit. During the
year ended June 30, 2012, deferred compensation of $35,000 was paid to two retired participants.
The present value, computed at 5%, of the future payments due on all contracts is $370,013. The
deferred compensation benefit is over funded by $110,241 at June 30, 2012,

Deferred compensation benefits payable during the next five years and thereafter are as follows:

Year Ending June 30,
2013 h 35,000
2014 55,000
2015 35,000
2016 45,000
2017 45,000
Thereafter 345,000
Total Future Minimum Benefits 560,000
PENSION PLAN

Volunteer has adopted a 401(k) salary reduction profit sharing plan covering substantially all
employees. All full-time employees who have attained age 18 and who have completed one year
of service are eligible for participation in the Plan. In accordance with the Plan provisions,
Volunteer contributes an amount equal to 100% of the first 4% of cach eligible participant's
contribution, Participants are 100% vested in both salary deferrals and employer contributions.
The employer contribution for the year ended June 30, 2012, was $381,581.

RENT EXPENSE AND LEASE COMMITMENTS
Volunteer leases office and program services space under operating leases for varying terms. The
current year rent expense relative to the operating lcases charged to direct program services totaled

$195,231. The current year rent expense charged to supporting services totaled $210,315. The
total rent expense for the year ended June 30, 2012, totaled $405,546.
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NOTE 12. RENT EXPENSE AND LEASE COMMITMENTS - CONTINUED

The future minimum lease payments required under the terms of the operating leases arc as

follows:

Year Ending June 30,
2013 $ 238,608
2014 188,386
2015 165,036
Thereafter -

———————

Total 3 592,030

NOTE 13. IN-KIND REVENUE AND EXPENSES

A residentiat treatment home located in Chattanooga, Tennessee, is provided to Volunteer on a rent
free basis by the State of Tennessee. The fair market rental value of this facility is recorded as in-
kind revenue and expense in the accompanying financial statements. In-kind free rent applicable to
the residential treatment home is $30,000, based upon 3,000 square feet at $10 per square foof.

The PATH Program claimed $22,068 in-kind match, comprised of donated occupancy, telephone,
and other costs provided by two unrelated entities.

NOTE 14, COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENCIES, CONCENTRATIONS AND RISK

Volunteer receives grants from the State of Tennessee and federal agencies that require the
Organization to maintain certain services and activities as specified within the grants and contracts.
Failure to fulfill the conditions as set forth within the granis could result in the return of the funds
to the grantor agency. Management deems this contingency remote since it feels the objectives of
each grant and contract have been accomplished.

Volunteer’s facilities are located in the State of Tennessee. Volunteer grants credit without
collateral to its clients, most of whom are local residents insured under third-party payor
agreements. Significant sources of revenue for the year ended June 30, 2012 are as follows:

Percent of Total Revenues
TennCare 51%
Federal and State of Tennessee Grants and Contracts 34%

During the course of normal business operations, Volunteer is exposed to various litigation matters.
Volunteer has purchased third-parfy insurance to reduce its risk of loss associated with any
litigation, claims or assessments. Neither management nor legal counsel are aware of any pending
matters that would result in a judgment exceeding the Organization's insurance coverage and which
would materially affect the financial statements at June 30, 2012,
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NOTE 14. COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENCIES, CONCENTRATIONS AND RISK - CONTINUED

NOTE

15,

Volunteer has elected fo become self-insured for health insurance claims, with reinsurance
provided for claims exceeding $90,000, per employee, per year. At June 30, 2012 an accrued
liability of $160,582 is included in accrued expenses representing Volunteer's estimated lability
for claims reported, and claims incurred but not reported, net of reinsurance reimbursements.

Volunteer maintains deposits in multiple financial institutions that at times exceed amounts covered
by insurance provided by the U.S. Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Management
continually monitors the credit ratings of the financial institutions and believes there is no
significant risk with respect to such deposits.

Three of Volunteer's loan agreements require that Volunteer meet certain quarterly financial ratios
during the periods that the joans are outstanding. During the year ended June 30, 2012,
management was not aware of any violations in any loan covenants. Volunteer's failure to comply
with ail loan covenants during future years could result in a demand for repayment of the
outstanding loan amounts.

RESTRICTIONS ON CASH AND NET ASSETS

One of the services Volunteer offers its clients is a program whereby it will serve as trustee and
administer the day-to-day financial affairs of clients. Volunteer maintains the participating clients’
funds in a separate pooled checking account, The clients' funds are not available for the general
operations of Volunteer. At June 30, 2012, the client frust cash account balance and the related
trust liability balance is $196,265.

Volunteer has elecied to pay unemployment benefits on a claims paid basis. As a result, the Board
of Directors has designated $72,132 of unrestricted net assets to provide for payment of future
unemployment claims.

Net Assetls
At June 30, 2012, net assets are comprised of the following:

TUnrestricted Net Assets

[nvestment in property and equipment $ 5,672,328
Designated for unemployment claims 72,132
Undesignated 3.926.899

Total § 96 71,359

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Grant awards restricted to investment in property and equipment b 1,396,055
Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Volunteer has no permanently restricted net assets as of June 30, 2012,
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NOTE 16, RELATED PARTIES

Hamilton County Mental Health Housing Corporation, Hamilton County Mental Health Housing
Corporation I and III, K.C. Home of Cowan, Inc., and Dawson Properties (the "Corporations") are
considered related organizations. Volunteer manages all operations of the Corporations, and the
Chairman of the Board of Directors of Volunteer serves on the Board of Directors of each
Corporation. During the course of normal operations, Volunteer advances funds to the
Corporations. ~ Volunteer has recognized management fees of $25,978 which is included in
management, contract fees and other income on the Statement of Activities.
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NOTE 17. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
A summary of property and equipment follows:
Net
Balance Balance Accumunlated Book Value
July 1. 2011 Reclass Additions Disposals  June 30.2012 Depreciation June 30,2012
Temporarily Restricted
Land $ 377,235 8 - 8 - 5 - 8§ 377235 % - § 377235
Buildings and improvements 1,849,668 - - - 1,849,668 971,730 877,938
Furniture and fixtures 213,437 - - - 213,437 213,437 -
Vehicles 383.246 - 120,500 - 503.746 362.864 140.882
Total Temporarily Restricted 2.823.586 - 120.500 - 2.944.086 1.548.031 1.396.055
Unrestricted
Land 1,113,307 - 30,000 - 1,143,307 - 1,143,307
Buildings and improvements 11,106,100 - 392,435 - 11,498,535 7,410,781 4,087,754
Furniture and fixtures 3,330,890 - 91,372 - 3,422,262 3,118,420 303,842
Vehicles 1.733.187 - 58.000 57475 1.733.712 1.596.287 137,425
Total Unrestricted 17.283.484 - 571.807 57.475 17.797.816 12.125.488 5,672,328
Total Property and Equipment $ 20.107.070 3 - S 692307 $ 57475 S 20.741.902 § 13.673.519 § 7.068.383
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7. Volunteer Behavioral Health Care System
Board of Directors
2012 - 2013
Name / Board Title Contact Information Tenure
Linda Bennett 320 Pine Ridge Rd Female, A member since 2009
Chattanooga, TN 37405
Jim Boerner, MD 507 Highland Terrace Male, A member since 1997
VICE CHAIRPERSON Murfreesboro, TN 37130
Harry Dunn 1621 Viola Road Male, A member since 2009
McMinnville, TN 37110
Dot Jenkins 641 Nickolas Drive Female, A member since 1999

Lebanon, TN 37087

Jerry L. Johnson
TREASURER

P.0O. Box 469 Sequatchic
Road
Pikeville, TN 37367

Male, A member since 1995

Jim Mercer

305 Deerfield Lane
Decatur, TN 37322

Male, A member since 1995

Charles Morris

801-A Gail Ct.
Lebanon, TN 37087

Male, A member since 1999

Yvonne L. Peppers

748 Sneed Road
Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Female, A member since 1995

Bobby Randolph
CHAIRPERSON

1 P.O. Box 609

Crossville, TN 38557

Male, A member since 1996

Stephen F. Riggs

P.O. Box 15255
Chattanooga, TN 37415

Male, A member since 1995

L

Murfreesboro, TN 37130

David M. Roberts 540 Mike Roberts Road Male, A member since 1596

Red Boiling Springs, TN
_ 37150 _

Drew Robinson 33 North Occee Male, A member since 1995
Cleveland, TN 37311 _

Caroline Scarlelt 2229 Regal Court Female, A member since 1997
Murfreesboro, TN 37129

Grace Tomkins P.O. Box 741 Female, A member since 1999
Galiatin, TN 37066

Tommy Smith 125 N. Church Street Male, A member since 2009




8. Contact Information for Review of Corporate Minutes, at
Council’s discretion.

Dawn Carlton, VBHCS Director of Finance

dcarlton@vbhcs.org

(423) 825-4345 direct line



1.

Section llI: City Council Questionnaire

What other Chattancoga organizations have a mission similar to yours? There are several
agencies in town who serve mentally disabled persons (Strategies for Life, Salvation Army,
Fortwood Center, AIM Center, etc.). We cannot speak to their mission, but can unequivocally state
that we are here to serve individuals, families and communities through prevention, treatment and
recovery services, ensuring that help today leadis to a better fomorrow. We strive to provide
community based quality services in a timely, cost effective manner that promote independence
and a sprit of recovery within our clients, thereby allowing consumers to achieve their utmost
potential as functioning members of our community.

What does your organizations do, supply, or perform that no other organization in
Chattanooga addresses? Crisis Services for all consumers age 18 and above, including crisis
assessments in the community, a Crisis Walk-In Center and & 15 bed Crisis Stabilization Unit;
Court Ordered Forensic Assessments for Adults and Juveniles; Respite Care for Families of
Seriously Emotionally Disturbed Children; PATH Homeless Qutreach to Adults; Criminai Justice
Behavioral Health services at Hamilton County Jail, Psychiatric Nurse Practitioner working in
Hamilton County Jail 2 days per month; Criminal Justice Intensive Case Management; beginning in
2013 onsite Psychiatric Nurse Practitioner services at Chaitanooga Community Kitchen in
collaboration with UTC's School of Nursing “Get Heaithy Project”.

Following intensive preparation and an extensive on-site review, VBHCS was awarded Fuli
Accreditation by CARF (Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities) for a three (3)
year period beginning May 2012. "CARF accreditation signals a service provider's commitment to
continually improving services, encouraging feedback, and serving the community.”

What is your fiscal year? July 1 —June 30

List the previous years you have submitted requests to the City of Chattanooga, the amount
of the requests, and the amounts granted? 2011 requested and granted $60,156.00; 2012
requested and granted $60,156.00.

Describe your debt and expenses in ratio to revenue. Debt is carried by Volunteer Behavioral
Health. Johnson Menial Health Center's expenses currently {through November 2012} are
$1,028,780 or 84% of total revenues which are $1,219,439 through the first five months of the fiscal
year.

List any debt over $10,000, and when that debt will be satisfied. Johnson Mental Health Center
itself carries no debt. Volunteer Behavioral Health Care System carries $6568,722 debt with
SunTrust Bank for the Johnson Mental Health Center building at 420 Bell Avenue.

What percentage of your budget dedicated to salaries vs. percentage of budget dedicated to
client programs or benefits? 70% of budget is dedicated to salaries but the salaries are for staff
rendering program services. We look at all of our budget with the exception of 16% administrative
costs as going toward client programs or benefits through services rendered or aciual specific
assistance to clients.




8. What cost savings initiatives did your organization undertake during the preceding year? As

a not-for-profit we are constantly siriving to reduce expenses while still maintaining our mission.
We regularly review vendor contracts and solicit bids for more cost effective services. Since we
operate on a very narrow profit margin, most of our efforts have been to increase the productivity
and effectiveness of revenue generating staff through training and oversight. This past year we
completed a medical records scanning process that has increased our efficiency and allowed our
medical records departments to operate with less staff.

List travel expenses over the last three years and how the travel benefited your organization.
2009-2010- $27,474.00; 2010-2011, $58.909.00; 2011-2012 $82,989. YTD travel expenses in
2012-13 are $28,875.33. All travel for Johnson Mental Health Center is client based rendered field
based services such as case management, PATH homeless services and criminal justice case
manager services to clients.

10. If membership-based organization: N/A

11.

12.

a. Whatis fee structure?

b. When have you increased membership fees?

c. What is your plan for growing membership?

d. What are your membership numbers from the last three years?

Do your clients pay anything for your services, products, programs? If so, explain. Clients
must pay co-pays per their insurance plans (i.e. Medicare has a non-waiveable co-pay ruie). If they
have no insurance coverage but do not qualify for TennCare, Medicare or Behavioral Heaith Safety
Net, they will be established as self-pay clients based upon a sliding fee scale. Clients must keep
their balances current, or be willing to participate in a payment plan, before they are aliowed to
schedule their next appointment.

What is your strategic plan to become independent of City funding? We have no desire to
become dependent, or to be considered dependent, upon the City of Chattancoga for funding. We
routinely scrutinize our finances to ensure we are using every dollar we earn to its fullest capacity. We
will never ask for or use local funding when alternative funding is availabie to us. We actually believe
that we are ultimately saving the City of Chaltanooga money by implementing the program for which
the allocation is requested.




Attachment A; Program Qutcome Information

Agency Mission and Description:

Our Mission is to serve individuals, families and communities through prevention, treatment and
recovery services, ensuring that help today leads to a better tomorrow.

Program Goal:

To reduce recidivism of individuals suffering from a mentat heaith disorder and/or co-occurring
substance abuse disorder who are, or have recently been, incarcerated in local jails/prison. Research has
shown that incarceration does not provide the appropriate treatment modality for these individuals.
This program offers an aiternative sentencing option to the court system by creating a productive
partnership between the courts, program staff, and the client. Program staff provide intensive case
management, diverting these individuals into appropriate community-based mental health, substance
abuse and physical heaithy treatment services, in addition to linking them to resources within the
community to help them become productive, self-sustaining citizens if the City of Chattanooga.

Impact Area:

Building Stable Lives — Family stability in Basic Needs, Housing, Employment/Education and Support
Services

The adults we serve within the Criminal Justice Intensive Case Management Program are individuals that
return to the community after periods of incarceration. Most of these adult men and women have
families who may or may not open their lives to them readily. Re-integration with the family unitis a
vital component of the program as relationships often must be repaired or rebuilt to allow the mentally
ill individual to become a part of the family structure again. In this way, an investment in children and
youth is also being made by this grant, as is support of the most vulnerable of City citizens. While usually
not an elder or someone who cannot care for oneself, the population served by this program is highly
vulnerable to a life of non- compliance with mental health treatment as well as high- risk for
reoffending. This vuinerability puts them at an extreme high risk of utilization of City of Chattanooga
funds which exceed the annual expense of this proposal.

Intended Outcomes (provide 2 to 3 outcomes which are specific to the program goal):

1. To engage mentally ill adults who have been incarcerated, or are at-risk for return, in mental
health and/or substance abuse treatment services,

2. To link and engage consumers with community resources (housing, employment, insurance,
medications} so they will have the tools in place to keep them diverted from jail or prison.




Collection Method (indicate how each indicator is measured):
Case Management face-to-face, phone and collateral contacts are monitored and tracked, as are
all Tinkage contacts, referrals and follow-up activities related to medication appointments,
meeting with parole officers, etc. Criminal Justice Case Manager keeps a program spread sheet
broken down by client that captures every referral made to community resources, as well as all
treatment services in which the client has engaged, all dollars spent, transportation provided,
etc. The JMHC Clinical Services Coordinator and Center Director monitor the Criminal Justice
intensive Case Management program.

Results (in quantitative terms):
In the first 6 months of 2012-13, the Criminal Justice Case Manager made 242 referrals to 37
different referral sources in this area on behalf of the 20 clients served in the first half of this
fiscal year. 11 of the 20 obtained employment; 20 out of 20 engaged in behavioral health
services; 20 out of 20 engaged in physical health services; 6 engaged in GED Preparation Courses
and 1 began college.

Data Source:
Medical Records, Community Providers and Partners, CJ Case Manager Spread Sheets

Comparative Data (local, regional, national data and/or similar type programs):
State and National data indicate that the only way mentally ill offenders are going to avoid going
back to jail or prison is to stabilize them in the community through engagement in mental health
and substance abuse treatment, The Criminal Justice Intensive Case Manager is THE key to
success of this population remaining in the community. Local Courts and Community Corrections
are “sold” on this program.

The only corresponding data we know of for a program of this nature is tied to Mental Health
Courts, where follow-up is tied to the Court through mandated services. This is not the case for
our prograim.




Attachment B: Comparative Financial Information

This section relates to agency efforts specifically funded by Chaitanooga dollars to benefit Chattanooga
residents, relative to the dollars given by adjoining governmental entities.

Dollars provided to your organization | Percent of your total annual % of
in FY 2013 by the following entities: operational funding provided by Hamilton

local government County
Population*
Chattanooga 100% for GJ Intensive CM
- Program _ 49.83%
Unincorporated Hamilton County 0 30.22%
Hamilten County Government's
(General funds)
| Collegedale 2.46%
East Ridge 6.24%
Lakesite 0.54%
| Lookout Mountain 0.54%
Red Bank 3.46%
Ridgeside 0.12%
- Signal Mountain 2.25%
Soddy-Daisy 3.78%
Walden 0.56%

| Other (Outside Hamiiton County)

Above percentages should total

100%

Percent of Services rendered to
residents of:

Estimate, if you do not now track

this data,

| Chattanooga

100% for CJ Intensive CM

Program .49.33%
Unincorporated Hamilton Gounty 0 30.22%
Hamilton County Government's
(General funds)

| Collegedale _2.46%
East Ridge 8.24% |
Lakesite 0.54%

| Lookout Mountain 0.54%

Red Bank 3.46% |
Ridgeside 0.12%

| Signal Mountain 2.25%
Soddy-Daisy 3.78% |
Walden 0.56%

" Other (Outside Hamiiton County)

Above percentages should total

100%

*Population numbers are from 2010 U.S. Census.




Attachment C: Program Beneficiary Statistics

Johnson Mental Health Center, Criminal Justice Intensive Case Management

— Program é'e_mfic!ary Characteristics Last This year Next Year l
_ Clients/Patients/Recipients/Other Year {estimated) (projected)

[l. _lrjgfirt)iila_licated Count of Progrim Beneficiaries 40 40 L 40

3)_ Total Continuing From Previous Fiscal Year 1 [ 6 . 5 |
[_b) TotalNewforthe Year 39 34 35
[ o Total Terminated During the Year ED 35 | 36
2. AgeGroup TOTAL || 40 [ 40
[ 2 Infants — Under 5 ] I i -
[ b Between5and 12 ) I I - -

0 Between 13 and 17 . I T - I - I
| & Between18and29 I ] 8 [ 1w
Il ¢ Between 30 and 64 1 [ 3 30

fy 65 and over L |L 5 - —-—|

g) Not Known B - = 5 ]
||_>3 Sex ) TOTAL 40 | 40 |
[ & Mae . [ 34 | 22 ‘
|7 b) Female } 6 JI 8
Lo E}fﬁown | I - |
['4.Ethnic Background TOTAL || | 40 40

2) White i 30 30 ]

b) Black B 10 B 10 i|
|r o Hispanic |

d) Oriental - | I
| e Other - Ethnic Minority | |
| H NotKnown ] B - I
LS. % Income Level TOTAL | | 40 40 ——i
[ 2 Below9.999 [ [ 40 [ 40
[ b 10,000-19,999 ] -]
[ o 20,000-29999 ] T I .
[ o 30,000 and Over ] I [
L e) Not Known ) J| - -_|— I
[6._Location of Residence TOTAL || I 40 { 40
L a) Chattancoga i B B __‘ 40 H 40
| b) Outside of Chattanooga j _ =1 Ir

o) _Not Known B =“ I




1. Attachment D: Schedule of Positions, Salaries & Wages

ALL FINANCIAL INFORMATION TO THE NEAREST DOLLAR. FOR ADDITIONAL EMPLOYEES, COPY THIS FORM AS NEEDED.




Retire- Current Proposed
. Part Years ment
Teol | Lasthome, | ey | Em | Gane- | Wooks weote
yes/no | ployed Yf;t:-;io Employed | Annual Rate | Budgeted Em:ﬁ)ye 4 | AnnualRate Budgeted
Director Maddox, D N 20 Y 57,480 57,480
Psychiatrist Larson, T N 3 Y 175,000 175,000
Psychiatrist Marshall, W N 7 Y 50,000 50,000
Psychiatrist Munawar, N N 5 Y 150,000 150,000
NP McCoin, D N 4 Y $79,000 ! 79,000
NP Rodgers, E N 8 Y 80,000 80,000
NP Chivington, D Y 1 N $50.00 hour $50.00 hour
NP Orr, C Y 1 N $50.00 hour $50.00 hour
NP Henderson, C Y 5 Y $80,000 $80,000
CSC Holeyfield N 7 Y 32,064 32,064
LCSW DeYoung, S N 7 Y 39,600 39,600
LCSW Hudson, C N 11 Y 39,600 39,600
Counselor I Chapman, K N 24 Y 38,000 36,000
Counselor il Roberts, M N 2 Y 30,000 30,000
Office Mgr Wright, T N 10 Y 27,800 | 27,900
CJCM Glenn, T. N 4 Y 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000
CJ Liaison Courtright, C N 7 Y 30,000 30,000
PATH CM Craig, B N 8 Y 27,500 27,500
PATH CM Taylor, M Y 3 N 12,500 | 12,500
r_t'_‘,ase Mgr Cunningham N 25 Y 27,600 27,600
Case Mgr. Jones, B Y .5 Y 24,000 24,000
Case Mgr Graham, B N 3 Y 25,200 25,200 |
Case Mgr Johnson, K N 6 Y 25,200 25200
Case Mgr Kiipatrick, W N 3 Y 26,400 26,400
Case Mgr Fraga, A N 2 Y 26,400 26,400
Case Mgr Zarzour, L N 1 Y 25200 25,200
Case Mgr Laster, T N 2 Y 25,200 25,200
Case Mgr Smith, J. N 5 Y 24,000 24,000
Case Mgr Smith, N N 1 Y 25,200 25,200
Case Mar Bennett, C N 2 Y 26,400 26,400
Case Mgr Kiine, M N 4 Y 27,720 27.720




Case Mgr Thomas, B N 1 Y 25,200 25,200
Case Mgr Wilkerson, T N 3 Y 26,400 26,400
Case Mgr. Clark, R N 7 Y 25,200 25,200
Case Mar | Jessup, K N N Y 24,000 24,000
Respite Coor | Ripley, C N 6 Y 27,768 27,768
Secretary McCullars, N 2 Y 21,000 21,000
Secretary Dickey, T N 3 Y 21,000 21,000
Secretary Gearing, C N 4 Y 21,200 21,200
Records Spc | Brazier, S Y 23 N 14,000 14,000




Attachment E: Major Sources of Funding for the Past Five Years

CJCM City of $60,156 | $60,156 $60,156
Chattanooga

CJCM Hamilton $36,651 364,306 | $54,277 0 0 0
County

Subtotal, $36,651 | $64,308 | $54,277 | $60,156 | $60,156 | $60,156

Major Funding

Sources

Total, Al $36,651 | $64,306 | $54,277 | $60,156 | 960,156 | $60,156

Revenue

Sources




[ Attachment F: Budget Format |

CITY OF CHATTANOOGA

FY2014 Agency Funding Financial Form

—

Incr (Decr} Request | % Change Requestvs
Account Category Actual FY2010 | Actual FY2011 | Actual FY2012 | Budget FY2013 | Request FY2014 vs. FY13 Bud FY13 Bud
REVENUES
Contributions
individuals/Private 0 N/A
Corporate/Organizations/Churches o N/A
Fees/Grants from Governmental Agencies
Federal 0 N/A
State 0 N/A
Hamilton County 64,306.00 54,277.00 0 N/A
City of Chattanooga 60,156.00 60,156.00 60,156.00 0 0.0%
Other Cities (Please list) o] N/A
United Way
Foundations (including grants) 0 N/A
Gross Proceeds Special Events 0 N/A
Other UwWs/Federations 0 N/A
CFC/Designations received thru UWGC o N/A
UWGC Program Allocation 0 N/A
UWGC Special Funding 0 N/A
Membership Dues _ 0 N/A
Program Income 521,423.00 360,791.00 411,003.00 457,083.00 457,083.00 0 0.0%
Governmental insurance 1,589,967.00] _ 1,902,410.00]  2,249,989.00,  2,050,000.00,  2,050,000.00 0 0.0%
Private Insurance 66,749.00 72,370.00 83,211.00 67,918.00 67,918.00 0 0.0%
Contracted Services i . - 0 N/A
Fee for Services 96,542.00 143,853.00 110,857.00 141,400.00 141,400.00 0 0.0%
Other Program Income 0 N/A
Sales to Public 0 N/A
Investment Income . 0| N/A
Miscellaneous 13,905.00 410.00 2,274.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0 0.0%
major itern}) - 0 N/A
Transfers in from other internal budgets 0] N/A
Incorme from Previous Year 0 N/A
0 N/A
TOTAL REVENUES $ 2,352,882.00 (5 2,534,111.00 | $ 2.,917,490.00 | $ 2,777,557.00 | § 2,777,557.00 s - 0.0%
| | |




OPERATIONS | |
Personnel Expenses B _
Salaries 1382360 1630698 1556350 1854430 1854430 0 0.0%
Fringe Benefits _ 0 N/A
Employee Health 197148 228368 218249 259620 259620 0 0.0%
| Pension/Retirement 0 N/A
Payroll Taxes, etc. 114588 130454 124508 127891 127891 0 0.0% B
Other {unemployment, life insurance, etc)
Total Personnel Expenses 4 1,694,096.00 | $ 1,989,520.00 | $ 1,899,107.00 $ 2,241,941.00 | § 2,241,941.00 0.0%
OPERATING EXPENSES
Administration
Services 3 _ -
Professiona! Fee & Contract service 351372 83096 39085 164133 164133 0 0.0%
Utilities 21230 17386 21535 15646 15646 0 0.0%
Other/Administrative- Systems Admin 318684 0 0 i
Rent
:l:ravelfrransport_atio_n_ _ 0 N/A
| Local 27474 58909, 82989 58028 58028
Out of Town
Insurance (not employee health) 30954 21500 30480 30829, 3__0829 0 0.0%
Materials & Supplies 22266 27536 28454 25940 25940 0 0.0%
Telephone, Fax, ISP 45719 65065 56963 57376 57376 0] 0.0%
Postage and Shipping 10336 12679 9564, 11485 11485 0 0.0%
Occupancy/Building/Utilities 41131 64302 44461 48186 48186 0 0.0%
{including contracts) _ _ 0 N/A -
Outside Printing, Art Work, etc. 2574 3179 2013 2300 2300 0 0.0%
Conferences, Conventions, etc. 3736 2529 868 2832 2832 0 00%
Spacial Assistance to Individuals 55208 80345 61502 29647 29647 0 0.0%
National Dues/Support Payments 0 N/A
Organization Dues {other than above) 0 N/A
Awards and Grants 0 NSA
Fund Raising/Self-Support Activities 0 N/A
Misceilaneous 10800 13000 10299 11800 11800 0 0.0%
expenses) ) 0 N/A
Depreciation 23800 23200 23200 23200 23200 0 0.0%
major itern) 0 N/A B
0, N/A
bperating Expenses Total $  646,600.00 | S 48422600 § 750,137.00 $  481,402.00 | S 481,402.00 0.0%




TOTAL OPERATIONS

$ 2,340,696.00

$ 2,473,746.00

$ 2,64924400 | § 2,723,343.00 | § 2,723,343.00

0.0%

REVENUE OVER/ {UNDER) OPERATION $ 12,196.00

S 60,365.00

0.0%




BUDGET- July 2013-June 2014
AGENCY: Johnson Mental Health

Projected

CRIMINAL JUSTICE CASE MANAGER

|.".eubeeTeD
- s S FY 20432014
{{City of Chatlancoga Support $60,156.00]
Total Support/Revenue 60,156.00
- FY 2013-2044. -
7000 - Salaries 30,000.00
7100 - Employee Health & Retirement Benefits 4,200.00
7200 - Employee Taxes, etc. 2,400.00
18000 - Professionat Fees/Conrract Svs 1,200.00
ls100 - Supplies 1,800.00
|13200 - Telephena & Telelgraph/Communications 420,00
"3400 - Geeupaney 500.00
||87EJG - Local Trensportation 5,600.00
||5900 - Speciat Assistance to Individuals 6,648.42
lManagement & General 7,387.58 |
Total Program Cost $60,1 56.@"




